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Commingiing Allocation for Jicarilia Apache N2 Nosd{ 12F and 14F
Rio Arriba Countv, New Mexico
On September 15, 1981, Amoco Production Company received approval to
comringie production in Jicarilla Apache 102 Nos, TE. 12F. and 14
(Administrative Order DHC-347).
Aroco commincied production from the Basin Nakota 2nd B. S. Mesa Balfyp
pocls In Jicarilla Anache 102 Ne. 12F and {14F on Qctoher 31, 1981. in
accordance te Order R-4059 (Gase No. 4443, Navember 10, 1970)  the
subject wells were fiow tested btefore and after cormingling to determine
the 2liocation of production from each horizon. The results of these
tests aro recordod on the attached Form C--116's,
From these figures and the allocation formula In Order R-4059, a value
for Gallup (f) was calcuietion for the oll and qgas production from each
vell. These values, shown below, wlll be used for future allocatlon of
production from the subject welis.
Well Name Gallup (f) for naas Gallup (f) for oll
Jicarilla Apache 102 No. |2E .125 . 266
Jicarilla Apache 102 No. |4E 427 .267

Jicarilla Apache 102 No. 7E is not yet commingled because of freezing of the
productlion unit during testing.

It 1s anticipated that this problem will be solved and production commingled
by December 31, 1981. When the well Is commingled, the flow test results
and aliocation factors will be forwarded to your office.

A copy of this letter and the attached Form |16's have been sent to the
Aztec office of the NMOCD.

It you have any questions about the flow tests or production allocations,



Joe D. Ramey s aens Froduoiin i e Lo
Flle: WLP-372-986.510 R

Pagc 2 ’ v , .

December 1&, 198} e

please call Randy Rickford at (505) 325-8841.

Very truly yours,

Criyizal Sigzed by
R. W. SCHROEDER

RLR/mp YA

cc:- NMOCT .. -
1900 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, NM 87410



